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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 12:20 AM
To: Wee Haou Phang
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Engage Independent Survey for SG6296L on 26/5/2023 @ around Hougang Ave 3
Attachments: SG6296L FINALISE.pdf; SG6296 Supplementary quotation.pdf

Hi Wee Haou, 
 
COR p/p $7509.78 , 3 days. 
 
Regards 
Taufikh 
Lkk Auto 
 

From: Wee Haou Phang <weehaou@lexbuild.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 5:12 PM 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com> 
Subject: Re: Engage Independent Survey for SG6296L on 26/5/2023 @ around Hougang Ave 3 
 

Good afternoon, 

  

Please find estimate and after photo 

  

Here are some calculations as follow 

-     Labour: $2,300 
-     Parts: $5,788.64 
Parts $5,788.64 – 10% = $5,209.78 
Part By Part Amount: $7,509.78 (before GST) with 3 days working  

  

Please refer to attached confirm 

 
 
 
 
Thank you.  
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Best Regards, 

Phang Wee Haou 

Operation Officer 

Mobile   : +65 8299 8167 

Email     : WeeHaou@LexBuild.com 

 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 5:44 PM 
To: Chow Yi Xuan <yixuan@lexbuild.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com> 
Subject: RE: Engage Independent Survey for SG6296L on 26/5/2023 @ around Hougang Ave 3  
  
Dear Ms Chow, 
  
Refer to our tele-conversation earlier. 
  
We will arrange the survey tomorrow morning and our fees charge is $400.00 (before GST). 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Celine Fong  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Chow Yi Xuan <yixuan@lexbuild.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:49 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: LBI Claims <claims@lexbuild.com> 
Subject: Engage Independent Survey for SG6296L on 26/5/2023 @ around Hougang Ave 3 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Good Morning Jas,  
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Please find attached documents for the above case 
1)         Accident location 
2)         Accident Damage Photo 
* For accident report will updates when received from Go-Ahead 
  
Please engage surveyor contact us after receiving notification to survey SG6296L 
  
Lastly, kindly provide the survey cost as well.  
  
Survey venue: 
Loyang Bus Depot 
2 Loyang way 
Singapore 508776 
  
Kindly contact :  
Wee Haou@ 8299 8167 
Yi Xuan @ 9668 1690 
  
Best Regards, 
YI XUAN 
Admin Assistant 
Email     : yixuan@lexbuild.com 

 
  


